

AJITA DESHMUKH

ICT-Pedagogy Integration Specialist MOOC developer, Speaker, Trainer Podcaster, Scriptwriter,

I have a keen interest in human-computer interaction.

My expertise lies in ICT-integrated pedagogy. I strongly advocate for and develop innovative teaching methods - incorporating games, art, storytelling into education. My research areas are Social Media, MOOCs and Open Education. I prefer mixed-method and qualitative research, allowing me to comprehend insights beyond numerical data.

I have successfully led teams in the development of various technology-based educational projects in collaboration with both **Government and private agencies**, involving tasks such as **training**, **content development**, **educational app creation** among others.

Contact

9820683690

ajitadeshmukh13@gmail.com ajita.deshmukh@mituniversity.edu.in

ajitadeshmukh.wordpress.com/

MIT-ADT University, Pune

Education

Ph.D. (Education)

University of Mumba2015-2019
A Study of Effect of Student
Engagement with Social Media on
Academic Achievement of Higher
Secondary School Students.

- M.B.A (Edu Management)
- M.A (Education)University of Mumbai
- B.Ed (Science and Math)
 University of Mumbai
- M.Sc (Organic Chemistry)
 University of Mumbai

Skills

Communication, Teamwork

Training	
Content Creation	
Writing (Academic & Creative)	•••
Research	
Critical thinking	

Experience

Program/Course Design and Development

MIT-ADT University

July 2019- Present

Program: MSc-e-Learning (80 credits)
ICT-enabled Pedagogy (4 credits)
e-content Development (4 credits)
Artificial Intelligence in Education (2 credits)

Hub Coordinator, OE4BW, Slovenia

UNESCO Project

2018-present

Developed two courses, Mentored three courses led Hub Education comprising 8 projects

Chairperson (T&D), EdTech Society, India

Prior Experiences

Training Coordinator, Dept of Ed Tech, SNDT Women's University
Assistant Professor (ICT), CIET, NCERT, New Delhi
e-Learning Specialist, Ednexa, Pune
Entrepreneur, A.V Academy of Sciences
Schools & Colleges in Mumbai, teaching Chemistry

2018-2019
2017-2018
2017-2018
2011-2017
1996-2015
1996-2015

Awards

Podcast- Che-mystery, AICEAVF

2021

2022

Script and Research for Award winning Film Titled : Kamala-the Swadeshi Nutri Indian, EMMRC, Pune

2022-23

Projects: Mission Digital Literacy

Fund Mobilization: 35 Lakhs INR. Funded by Kiya.ai Co-Investigator, Master Trainer and Content Creator

Publications: Google Scholar ID

Main Research themes

Social Media for Education Experiential Learning and Pedagogic Research MOOC -Curation, Creation, impact Interdisciplinary research including Cultural Aspects